Herambraj Sonawane

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear sir

Divyanshu Jain <divyanshujain@Tech4logic.com>
Monday, March 18, 2024 5:54 PM

Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane
Lovejot Sekhon

Re: UPS - 5 KVA with 90 min backup

Please find the quote as discussed

1 5 Kva UPS SRV5KL-IN 1 58000 58000 18% 68440
2 42AH 20 3800 76000 28% 97280
3 Rack link 1 6000 6000 18% 7080
4 Installation 1 3000 3000 18% 3540

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM

© NAVI MUMBAI | GURGAON | BENGALURU | AHMEDABAD
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From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Date: Monday, 18 March 2024 at 5:43 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase 1 (@k-corp.in>, Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>



Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: UPS - 5 KVA with 90 min backup

Dear sir

Please find the solution mentioned below

1 5 Kva UPS XRV -5K UXI 1 75000 | 75000.00 18% | 88500.00
2 65AH 20 4900 [ 98000.00 28% | 125440.00
3 Rack link 1 7500 7500.00 18% 8850.00
4 Installation 1 3000 3000 18% 3540.00

For — 90 min Backup.

Freight Charges — 5000+

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM

© NAVI MUMBAI | GURGAON | BENGALURU | AHMEDABAD
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Date: Monday, 18 March 2024 at 5:15 PM

To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>, Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: UPS - 5 KVA with 90 min backup

Ok please Quote

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 4:03 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane
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<mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: UPS - 5 KVA with 90 min backup

Dera sir

For 90 min backup we have to go for external battery.

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM

NAVI MUMBAI | GURGAON | BENGALURU | AHMEDABAD
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Date: Thursday, 7 March 2024 at 6:36 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: UPS - 5 KVA with 90 min backup

Dear Partner
Kindly find below detail and provide Quote .
UPS - 5 KVA with 90 min backup with inbuilt battery

Delivery and installation - CC Oberoi Mall Mumbai

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



